




MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission Executive 

Committee 

FROM: Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission Staff 

DATE:  February 11, 2025 

SUBJECT: 2025-2028 TIP AMENDMENT (2025-02) 

Transportation Improvement Program Amendment 2025-02 consists of five projects that are being 

requested by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation and a local unit of government for 

consideration for approval by the Commission, as shown in Table 1 of Resolution 2025-02. Table 1 

provides summary information associated with each project with more details on the proposed changes in 

this amendment available under Plan Revisions on the Commission’s e-TIP website. 

The proposed amendment includes changes to five existing projects to the TIP. As shown in Table 2, the 

net impact of this amendment on the TIP is an increase in total programmed expenditures by $9.5 million 

and programmed Federal expenditures by $2.6 million. 

Overall this amendment supports the preservation and maintenance of existing arterial highway and bridge 

infrastructure and increases safety at intersections through the construction of roundabouts. The TIP is 

expected to remain fiscally constrained, as the increases to the total and Federal programmed expenditures 

within the TIP from these projects are less than estimated available funding. 

*   *   *
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